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DATE: February 07, 2022
TO: Paula Reid, Administrative Assistant Presented
FROM: Kayla Rutherford, Personnel Clerk
RE: Length of Service Awards

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on February 14, 2021 for
the fourth quarter of 2021 (October, November, December).

20 Years
Joely Terronez

15 Years

Brandi Gaut
Frances Box
Benlinda Handley

10 Years
Olga Miller

S Years
Katielynn Marsh
Wendy Teague
Roger Shaw
Federico Rios
Eric Alexander
Amy Rush
Shelley Rodriguez
Michelle Phipps
Lisa Mitchell
Shelly Bone
Lori Parker

Department/Department Head
Tax Office-Scott Porter

Department/Department Head
Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

Precinct 1- Commissioner Rick Bailey
County Attorney-Bill Moore

Department/Department Head
County Clerk-Becky Ivey

Department/Department Head
Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

Public Works-Thomas Disheroon
Precinct 1- Commissioner Rick Bailey
IT Department-Dan Milam, Director
Tax Office-Scott Porter

County Attorney-Bill Moore

County Clerk-Becky Ivey

Justice of the Peace #3- Patricia Jacobs
County Judge- Judge Roger Harmon
County Court at Law I- Judge Robert Mayfield 111
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